
MAYOR LINDA GORTON � LEXINGTON 

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor 

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer 

FROM: 

irector 

DATE: September 8, 2025 

RE: Agreement with Centurisk 

GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE 

DIRECTOR 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Request: 

The attached action authorizes the Mayor to execute an agreement with Centurisk for property 

valuation services related to our on-site property appraisals. Physical evaluations of our insurable 

properties (buildings) are necessary every 5 years to accurately market the commercial insurance 

coverage for LFUCG's property, fire, and casualty insurance policy. 

What is the cost in the budget year and future budget year? 

The cost of this agreement is $39,990 and funds are budgeted from the Professional Services/Risk 

Management account (1101-160904-1901-71299)

File Number: 0-fc>{.p 7. 2 
S

Director/Commissioner: 

Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton (859) 258-3037. 
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